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St MARY’S WARGRAVE

1914 TO 1916

On 24th July 2016 we celebrate

100 years since the 

Re-Dedication of St Mary’s Church

on 22nd July 1916

Photographs courtesy of Wargrave Local History Society Archive Collection
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BEFORE THE FIRE 

THE INTERIOR
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BEFORE THE FIRE 

THE EXTERIOR
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BEFORE THE FIRE 

TOWER & WEST END
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THE FIRE

MONDAY 1ST JUNE 1914
AROUND 2.30 IN THE MORNING THE FIRE WAS FIRST 

NOTICED BY WARGRAVE RESIDENTS AND BY 8.00 IN SPITE 

OF THE FIRE BRIGADES, THIS IS ALL THAT WAS LEFT
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THE FIRE

1ST JUNE 1914
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THE FIRE

1ST JUNE 1914
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THE FIRE

1ST JUNE 1914
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THE FIRE

1ST JUNE 1914

OUTSIDE, 

PARISHIONERS CAME 

TO VIEW THE RUINS
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NEXT SUNDAY
SERVICE AT LYCH GATE
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2 YEARS LATER

SATURDAY 22ND JULY 1916

At a cost of  £15,726. 6s. 5d

The rebuilding was complete, though 

additions to the interior such as the organ 

and the war memorial choir screen and 

other decorative and commemorative 

features would follow.

The Bishop of Oxford, Doctor Gore, came 

to rededicate the Church .
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2 YEARS LATER

SATURDAY 22ND JULY 1916

The Choir 

leaves the 

temporary 

“Tin 

Church”

by the Lych 

Gate
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2 YEARS LATER

SATURDAY 22ND JULY 1916

Clergy and 

Church 

wardens 

process 

past the 

Vestry to 

the West 

Door.
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2 YEARS LATER

SATURDAY 22ND JULY 1916

The Bishop 

knocks 3 

times on 

the door 

and reads 

from Psalm 

24; and the 

choir and 

people 

inside 

respond.  

Lift up your heads, O ye gates, and be ye 

lift up ye everlasting doors, and the King 

of Glory shall come in

Who is the King of Glory?

The Lord strong and mighty, even the 

Lord mighty in battle.
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2 YEARS LATER

SATURDAY 22ND JULY 1916

THE ORDER OF SERVICE
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2 YEARS LATER

SATURDAY 22ND JULY 1916

LEAVING THE CHURCH
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AFTER THE FIRE 

THE INTERIOR
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AFTER THE FIRE 

THE INTERIOR
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AFTER THE FIRE 

THE EXTERIOR
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AFTER THE FIRE 

THE EXTERIOR


